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2170 Western Parkway, U.B.C., Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1V6 224-2308

July 29, 1986.

Ms. Libby Nason,
Manager Employee Relations,
Personnel Services.

Re: Essential Services

Dear Ms. Nason,

With regard to your list of employees you wish
to be designated essential service. We now seem to have so
many lists to refer to, I am concerned about errors, omissions,
etc. Therefore I would appreciate receiving from you what you
consider to be the final list.

Your assistance in this matter would be greatly
appreciated.

Yours truly,
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Kitty Byrne
President



